
Ex-Officio Members

WILLIAM 6. MCADOO
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 

CHAIRMAN
JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS

COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
W A SH IN G T O N

W. P. 6. HARDING. GOYBftESR 
PAUL M. WARBURG. VISE CS'VIlUiSR 
FREDERIC A. DELANO 
ADOLPH C. MILLER 
CHARLES S. HAMLIN

H. PARKER WILLIS. SECRETARY 
SHERMAN P. ALLEN. ASST. SECRETARY 
X _ 5 2 9  fiscal agent

ADDRESS REPLY TO

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

Dear Sir:

The Federal Reserve Board is in receipt of 

your request for copies of the Tentative Proposal on 

Uniform Accounting.

I regret to advise that the edition of this 

booklet is entirely exhausted, and we are therefore 

unable to comply with your request.

It is not our intention, at the present 

time, to republish this pamphlet, but subsequently 

it may be reprinted and in somewhat modified form, 

in which case your request will receive attention.

Respectfully,

E. PARKER WILLIS.

Secretary.
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